2018

August - December

Mooresville Arts Education Online Catalog





MOORESVILLE ARTS

103 West Center Avenue Mooresville, NC 28115

Gallery Open: Tuesday-Friday from 12 PM – 4 PM Saturdays from 10 AM – 2 PM 704-663-6661 MooresvilleArts.org MooresvilleartsNC@gmail.com

MOORESVILLE ARTS EDUCATION

General Information

Mooresville Arts is pleased to offer art education to Mooresville Arts members and the community. Unless otherwise identified, sessions are held in Mooresville Arts Gallery 3 at:

Mooresville Arts 103 West Center Avenue Mooresville, NC 28115

704-663-6661 <u>MooresvilleArts.org</u> MooresvilleartsNC@gmail.com



Class/Workshop Information

Explore this catalog to find education opportunities that will enrich your life through creativity. Details including date, prices, supplies lists, class/workshop description and instructor names for upcoming events are provided throughout the catalog.

Registration for Classes and Workshops

Unless otherwise indicated in the description of a particular class, registrations and payment can be completed using one of the following methods:

1 To pay online:

2

- Click on the "Registration" button.
- Complete the registration.
- You will receive an email with all your registration responses. This email includes a link to the payment site.
- Scroll to the appropriate class or workshop.
- Click on the red button.
- Pay the fee with credit or debit card or using your PayPal account.
- To pay via US Mail Complete the online registration.
- Print out and send the email you receive with a check to:
- Mooresville Arts 103 West Center Avenue Mooresville, NC 28115
- 3 To pay in person at the Mooresville Arts Gallery during gallery hours. Request and complete a registration form. The gallery is open:
 - Tuesday Friday from 12 PM 4 PM
 - Saturday from 10 AM 2 PM

If you have any questions, please contact us at:

Email MooresvilleartsNC@gmail.com or call 704-663-6661 during Mooresville Arts Gallery hours.

Navigating Mooresville Arts Education Catalog

Click on the item listed in the table of contents that interests you and that page will be brought up. Click on "*Return to Table of Contents*" at the bottom of most pages to return to the table of contents.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

MOORESVILLE ARTS EDUCATION	
General Information	
Class/Workshop Information Registration for Classes and Workshops	
Navigating Mooresville Arts Education Catalog	
TABLE OF CONTENTS	
CLASSES AND WORKSHOPS - SUMMARY	
YOUTH AND TEEN ART CLASSES/WORKSHOPS	5
Weekly Afterschool and Saturday Classes	
Youth Afterschool Art with Cecilia Bass – New Day	5
Exploring the Creative World of Watermedia Teen Art with Leighton Isaacs - New	5
Saturday Youth Art with Shelly Zulli	6
Saturday Teen Art with Shelly Zulli	6
Guitar Lessons for Children with Michael and Rachel Christian	6
Youth and Teen Workshops	7
Art for Mommy and Me – Ages 2 - 3 with Monica Sweatt - New	7
Art for Mommy and Me – Ages 4 - 5 with Monica Sweatt - New	7
Introduction to Printmaking for Homeschoolers with Larisa Kamp - New	
ADULT CLASS/WORKSHOP SCHEDULE	9
Weekly Adult Art Classes	9
Weekly Adult Art Classes Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer	
	9
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer	9 9
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer Watercolor with Greg Reep	
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer Watercolor with Greg Reep Painting from Life in Oil with Mary Crow - New	9
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer Watercolor with Greg Reep Painting from Life in Oil with Mary Crow - New Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian	9
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer Watercolor with Greg Reep Painting from Life in Oil with Mary Crow - New Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian Adult Workshops Exploring Calligraphy with Lois Handy - New Improve Your Photos for Painting and Drawing with Dianne Sorrell - New	9
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer Watercolor with Greg Reep Painting from Life in Oil with Mary Crow - New Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian Adult Workshops Exploring Calligraphy with Lois Handy - New	9
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer Watercolor with Greg Reep Painting from Life in Oil with Mary Crow - New Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian Adult Workshops Exploring Calligraphy with Lois Handy - New Improve Your Photos for Painting and Drawing with Dianne Sorrell - New	9
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer Watercolor with Greg Reep Painting from Life in Oil with Mary Crow - New Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian Adult Workshops Exploring Calligraphy with Lois Handy - New Improve Your Photos for Painting and Drawing with Dianne Sorrell - New Can't Draw a Straight Line? (Surprise! You don't need to!) with Leslie Davis – New	9
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer Watercolor with Greg Reep Painting from Life in Oil with Mary Crow - New Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian Adult Workshops Exploring Calligraphy with Lois Handy - New Improve Your Photos for Painting and Drawing with Dianne Sorrell - New Can't Draw a Straight Line? (Surprise! You don't need to!) with Leslie Davis – New Exciting Pathways to Pastel Painting with Malia Bryngelson – New Dates	9
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer Watercolor with Greg Reep Painting from Life in Oil with Mary Crow - New Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian Adult Workshops Exploring Calligraphy with Lois Handy - New Improve Your Photos for Painting and Drawing with Dianne Sorrell - New Can't Draw a Straight Line? (Surprise! You don't need to!) with Leslie Davis – New Exciting Pathways to Pastel Painting with Malia Bryngelson – New Dates Impressionist Painting in Oils and Acrylics with Harold O. Frontz - New	9
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer Watercolor with Greg Reep Painting from Life in Oil with Mary Crow - New Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian Adult Workshops Exploring Calligraphy with Lois Handy - New Improve Your Photos for Painting and Drawing with Dianne Sorrell - New Can't Draw a Straight Line? (Surprise! You don't need to!) with Leslie Davis – New Exciting Pathways to Pastel Painting with Malia Bryngelson – New Dates Impressionist Painting in Oils and Acrylics with Harold O. Frontz - New ONGOING MOORESVILLE ARTS ACTIVITIES	9
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer Watercolor with Greg Reep Painting from Life in Oil with Mary Crow - New Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian Adult Workshops Exploring Calligraphy with Lois Handy - New Improve Your Photos for Painting and Drawing with Dianne Sorrell - New Can't Draw a Straight Line? (Surprise! You don't need to!) with Leslie Davis – New Exciting Pathways to Pastel Painting with Malia Bryngelson – New Dates Impressionist Painting in Oils and Acrylics with Harold O. Frontz - New ONGOING MOORESVILLE ARTS ACTIVITIES Plein Air – Wayside Painters of Lake Norman	9
Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer Watercolor with Greg Reep Painting from Life in Oil with Mary Crow - New Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian Adult Workshops Exploring Calligraphy with Lois Handy - New Improve Your Photos for Painting and Drawing with Dianne Sorrell - New Can't Draw a Straight Line? (Surprise! You don't need to!) with Leslie Davis – New Exciting Pathways to Pastel Painting with Malia Bryngelson – New Dates Impressionist Painting in Oils and Acrylics with Harold O. Frontz - New ONGOING MOORESVILLE ARTS ACTIVITIES Plein Air – Wayside Painters of Lake Norman Wednesday Open Studio	9

CLASSES AND WORKSHOPS - SUMMARY

Youth and Teen Classes/Workshops

Youth and Teen Weekly Classes	Day	Dates	Time	Instructor	Price
Youth Art Afterschool – Ages 6 - 9	Tuesdays	Weekly	4:00 PM – 5:30 PM	Cecilia Bass	\$100/ month MA Family Members \$110/ month Non-Members
Teen Art Afterschool – Ages 10 – 16	Wednesdays	Weekly	4:00 PM – 5:30 PM	Leighton Isaacs	\$100/ month MA Family Members \$110/ month Non-Members
Saturday Afternoon – Ages 9 - 12	Saturdays	Weekly	1:00 PM – 3:00 PM	Shelly Zulli	Collected by Instructor: \$ 85/month plus \$ 20 supplies fee Sept., Dec., Mar.
Saturday Afternoon – Ages 13 - 18	Saturdays	Weekly	3:00 PM – 5:00 PM	Shelly Zulli	Collected by Instructor: \$ 85/month plus \$ 20 supplies fee Sept., Dec., Mar.
Youth and Teen Classes/Workshops	Day	Dates	Time	Instructor	Price
Art for Mommy and Me – Ages 2-3	4 Tuesdays	Oct. 9, 16, 23, 30	1:00 PM – 1:45 PM	Monica Sweatt	\$65 MA Family Members \$75 Non-Members
Art for Mommy and Me – Ages 4-5	4 Tuesdays	Oct. 9, 16, 23, 30	2:00 PM – 2:45 PM	Monica Sweatt	\$65 MA Family Members \$75 Non-Members
Introduction to Printmaking for Homeschoolers <u>– Grades 5-8</u>	6 Wed	Nov. 7, 14, 21, 28, Dec. 5, 12	9:00 AM – 10:15 AM	Larisa Kamp	\$105 MA Family Members \$115 Non-Members

Adult Classes/Workshops

Adult Weekly Classes	Day	Dates	Time	Instructor	Price
Multi Media	Mondays	Weekly	10:00 AM – 12:30 PM	Mary Setzer	Set & Collected by Instructor
Multi Media	Tuesdays	Weekly	10:00 AM – 12:30 PM	Mary Setzer	Set & Collected by Instructor
Watercolor	6 Thursdays	Sept 6, 13, 20, 27, Oct. 4, 11	9:00 AM – 12:00 PM	Greg Reep	Collected by Instructor: \$100 Mooresville Arts Members \$110 Non-Members
Painting from Life in Oil	Thursdays	Weekly	12:45 PM – 2:45 PM	Mary Crow	\$140 Mooresville Arts Members \$155 Non-Members
Adult Classes/Workshops	Day	Dates	Time	Instructor	Price
Exploring Calligraphy	Friday	Sep 21	9:00 AM – 12:00 PM	Lois Handy	\$58 Mooresville Arts Members \$65 Non-Members
Exploring Calligraphy	Monday	Nov 12	1:00 PM – 4:00 PM	Lois Handy	\$58 Mooresville Arts Members \$65 Non-Members
Improve Your Photos for Painting and Drawing	2 Fridays	Oct 5 & 12	9:00 AM – 12:00 PM	Dianne Sorrell	\$70 Mooresville Arts Members \$80 Non-Members
Can't Draw a Straight Line? (Surprise! You don't need to!)	3 Wed	Oct 10, 17, 24	10:00 AM – 12:00 PM	Leslie Davis	\$85 MA Members \$95 Non-Members
Exciting Pathways to Pastel Painting	4 Fridays	Oct 26, Nov 2,16,30	9:00 AM – 12:00 PM	Malia Bryngelson	\$145 Mooresville Arts Members \$160 Non-Members
Impressionist Painting in Oils and Acrylics	Mon & Tue	November 5 & 6	9:00 AM – 4:00 PM	Harold O. Frontz	\$180 MA Members \$195Non-Members

Other Classes/Workshops

Other Weekly Classes	Day	Dates	Time	Instructor	Price
Learn Guitar – All age levels	Thurs	Weekly	5:00 PM – 8:00 PM	Rachael & Michael Christian	Set & Collected by Instructor

YOUTH AND TEEN ART CLASSES/WORKSHOPS

Weekly Afterschool and Saturday Classes

Youth Afterschool Art with Cecilia Bass - New Day



Tuesdays – 4:00 – 5:30 PM– Begins September 4 Ages: 6 – 9

\$100 per month for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$110 per month for non-members

All art supplies are provided.

In art, fostering a child's imagination and creativity is as important as the materials and techniques they use. Throughout the year, students will learn how to use different materials such as acrylics, watercolors, colored pencils, clay, and Paper Mache. They will explore different techniques including sketching as a starting point for a project; painting on a variety of surfaces such as canvas, wood, clay, paper; and sculpting in clay and Paper Mache.

During this class, students will explore artistic content, materials, and techniques to grow in confidence as artists. The result will be amazing, original artwork - pieces worthy of museum walls!

Exploring the Creative World of Watermedia Teen Art with Leighton Isaacs - New



Wednesdays – 4:00 – 5:30 PM – Begins September 12 Ages: 10 - 16

\$100 per month for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$110 per month for non-members

All art supplies are provided.

Students learn new skills and techniques using a variety of drawing and painting mediums and art making materials. They will explore each technique to develop skills before creating an original work of art using that particular medium. Students will take home at least one original artwork of their own each week. They will grow in their artistic confidence as well as learn new ways of expression using their own style.

Leighton Isaacs has been teaching art for over 30 years to children, teenagers and adults and it is her passion to see each student grow in skill, originality and confidence in their unique artistic expression. As an experienced and skilled artist, she has developed specific ways of teaching artists at every level to increase technical skill as well as to develop a personal vision for their artmaking. Leighton loves to inspire and encourage her students to be creative problem solvers and has successfully prepared many young people for careers in the arts. Her students are her own greatest inspiration!

See Leighton's great artwork at <u>www.portraitsbyleighton.com</u> and on Facebook as Bright Shadows Art.



Register Here

Saturday Youth Art with Shelly Zulli



Ages 9 – 12

Saturdays – 1:00 PM – 3:00 PM beginning September 8

\$85 per month plus \$20 supply fee paid Sept., Dec., Mar. <u>Payment is made directly to the instructor</u>. Please contact the instructor via email for class availability.

All art supplies are provided.

Register with instructor <u>shelly@HandsOnArtsStudio.com</u> Visit Shelly's galleries at <u>http://www.handsonartsstudio.com</u>

Saturday Teen Art with Shelly Zulli

Ages 13 - 18

Saturdays – 3:00 PM – 5:00 PM beginning September 8

\$85 per month plus \$20 supply fee paid Sept., Dec., Mar. <u>Payment is made directly to the instructor</u>. Please contact the instructor via email for class availability.

All art supplies are provided.

Register with instructor <u>shelly@HandsOnArtsStudio.com</u> Visit Shelly's galleries at <u>http://www.handsonartsstudio.com</u>



Guitar Lessons for Children with Michael and Rachel Christian



Thursdays from 5 PM – 8 PM All ages welcome. www.RockyMountainMusicCompany.com

Contact: rockymtmusicco@gmail.com

Youth and Teen Workshops

Art for Mommy and Me – Ages 2 - 3 with Monica Sweatt - New



Four Tuesdays from 1:00 PM – 1:45 PM October 9, 16, 23, 30 Last day to register is 2 PM on Saturday, October 6.

Ages 2 – 3 \$65 for Mooresville Arts Family Members

\$75 for non-members

All art supplies are provided.

Getting creative for the younger set. Learn how to do fun and creative projects with the younger child. You and your child will work together to create their first, fun, art projects. They will explore colors and shapes as they create their own artwork to take home. They will have fun as you discover ideas you can do with them at home. They will also tap their fine motor skills and creative minds. The instructor provides guidance and ideas as the adult works with their child.



A parent or guardian must accompany the student to these classes.

Art for Mommy and Me – Ages 4 - 5 with Monica Sweatt - New



Four Tuesdays from 2:00 PM – 2:45 PM

October 9, 16, 23, 30 Last day to register is 2 PM on Saturday, October 6.

Ages 4-5

\$65 for Mooresville Arts Family Members \$75 for non-members

All art supplies are provided.

What a great opportunity for parents, grandparents, and care givers to enjoy learning about art with their creative child. Students will use art to explore colors and shapes. They will use a variety of medium such as watercolors, acrylics, collage, crayon and clay as they make their own projects to take home. They will also use their fine motor skills and creative minds. The instructor provides guidance and ideas as the adult works with their child.

A parent or guardian must accompany the student to these classes. Each class is designed to also provide ideas that can be repeated at home with the child.



Register Here

Introduction to Printmaking for Homeschoolers with Larisa Kamp - New

6 Wednesdays – 9:00 AM – 10:15 AM November 7, 14, 21, 28, December 5, 12

\$115 per month for non-members

Last day to register is 2 PM, Monday, November 5

\$105 per month for Mooresville Arts Family Members

Grades: 5 – 8



All art supplies are provided.

Class Size: Maximum of 10, minimum of 6 students

Printmaking is an exciting art form that deserves a place in every art curriculum! In this fun and engaging course, students will develop both a conceptual understanding of printmaking as well as a foundation of basic skills and vocabulary on which to build. Various printmaking techniques and processes will be explored including rubbing, stamping, monotype, collograph and relief printing. Students will use both traditional and unconventional tools and materials to create unique, exciting and beautiful printed artwork!

View Larisa's work at www.larisakamp.com

Register Through Mooresville Arts

Register Here

ADULT CLASS/WORKSHOP SCHEDULE

Weekly Adult Art Classes

Multi-Media Class with Mary Setzer



Mondays from 10:00 AM -12:30 PM or Tuesday from 10:00 AM -12:30 PM

Class size is limited to 10

All skill levels are welcome. Study emphasizes working with various materials, paint, pastel, papers, colored pencil, collage, and more. Registration at first session attended. Students will bring own supplies.

Contact Mary Setzer for class availability: 704-892-5624.

** Payment is made directly to instructor on the first day of class.

Watercolor with Greg Reep



Thursdays from 9:00 AM – 12:00 PM 6 Consecutive - Sept 6, 13, 20, 27, Oct. 4, 11

\$100 for Mooresville Arts Members \$110 for non-members

Class size is limited to 10

Learn about painting with watercolors in a fun learning environment during these ongoing watercolor classes. Novice to advanced skill level are all welcome. Students provide their own

painting supplies. A class recommended supply list is available upon request.

Contact instructor: Greg Reep - 607-705-1022 (cell/text) or gregoryreep@icloud.com. www.gregoryreep@icloud.com

** Payment is made directly to instructor. Send your fee to Gregory Reep, 7736 Chapel Creek Dr. Denver, NC., 28037



Painting from Life in Oil with Mary Crow - New



Thursdays from 12:45 PM – 2:45 PM These ongoing weekly classes begin Thursday, October 4

All skill levels are invited from ages 16 - 99

\$140 per month for Mooresville Arts Members \$155 per month for non-members

Class size: Minimum of 3 students, Maximum of 10

Painting from Life in Oil is for beginners, intermediate, and advanced painters. You will learn techniques to paint directly from life rather than reference photographs. A variety of subject matter such as still life, clothed model, plein air, etc. will be explored. Some of the techniques include observing lights, darks, shadows, values and transposing 3-dimensional to a 2-dimensional surface. Learn short cuts and easy ways to get started. Have fun while learning how to take your artwork to a higher level of sophistication and beauty

Instructor will bring supplies to the October 4 class and will provide a supplies list for future classes.

Register Here

Return to Table of Contents

Guitar Lessons for Adults with Michael and Rachel Christian



Thursdays from 5 PM – 8 PM All ages welcome.

www.RockyMountainMusicCompany.com

Contact: rockymtmusicco@gmail.com

Adult Workshops

Exploring Calligraphy with Lois Handy - New



Friday, September 21 from 9:00 AM – 12:00 PM Last day to register is 2 PM Wednesday, September 19 or

Monday, November 12 from 1:00 PM –4:00 PM Last day to register is 2 PM Saturday, November 10

All supplies included

\$58 for Mooresville Arts Members \$65 for non-members

Class Size: Maximum of 12, minimum of 6 students

Have you ever wanted to learn the art of fine penmanship? Perhaps you want to use calligraphy when signing your holiday cards or when writing gift enclosures or tagging your favorite baked goods or decorating scrapbook pages. The possibilities are endless!

Students will learn lower-case letters, concluding with personalizing a beautiful green box. The 9" X 7" X 2.5" box is multipurpose and can be used for stationery, cards, or gifts.

If possible, students who are left-handed are asked to come 15 minutes early.

Please bring your own clipboard to class if you have one. All other supplies are provided by the instructor: calligraphy pen, folder, practice pages, and green box.



Register Here

Improve Your Photos for Painting and Drawing with Dianne Sorrell - New



Two Fridays from 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Friday, October 5 Friday, October 12

\$70 for Mooresville Arts Members
\$80 for non -members
Last day to register is 2 PM, Wednesday, October 3
Class Size: Maximum of 12, minimum of 5 students

This class is designed for the artists who paint, draw, or sculpt from reference photos and want to improve the photographs they take themselves. They will learn how to create beautiful compositions with their camera. Topics included are:

- When is your cell phone good enough?
 - "Panoramic" landscapes
 - Distance from your subject
 - Quality of your phone's camera
- When do you need a more versatile camera?
 - Digital and optical zoom
 - Proximity to your subject
 - Focal length
- How to create a great composition
 - o #1: Light
 - Focal point (Rule of thirds, etc.)
 - o Perspective

- Using computer and software to enhance your photos
 - Necessary adjustments
 - $\circ\quad \text{Limits of free software} \\$
 - Tools that help you print the colors you see

Dianne will also include tips about photographing art for submissions, such as "Solving the Mystery of DPI," as well as discuss the reasons to work from the artist's own photographs, especially copyright rules

See Dianne's beautiful work at <u>www.dcsorrell.com</u>



Register Here

Return to Table of Contents

Can't Draw a Straight Line? (Surprise! You don't need to!) with Leslie Davis - New



3 Wednesdays – 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM October 10, 17, 24 Registration ends 3 PM Friday, October 5

\$85 for Mooresville Arts Members \$95 for non-members

Supplies list will be provided after registration.

Class Size: Maximum of 10, minimum of 6 students

Drawing is an exciting and inexpensive medium to explore your creativity wherever you are. It is also a necessity for all twodimensional art disciplines and doesn't need to be stressful or formidable! Several methods exist in learning to draw from life which allow you to see and interpret your subject matter accurately. A variety of approaches will be explored such as contour drawing, viewfinders, chiaroscuro, texture, proportion, values, tones, ellipses. Students will learn how to use these necessary tools to gain confidence and create effective drawings. The instructor will provide a variety of subject matter for the students to work with to enhance the experience of drawing from life.

Find your niche in drawing. Learning to appreciate drawing. Students will explore tools and techniques to appreciate drawing as a medium of choice or as a base to transfer what you see into a final painting.



Register Through Mooresville Arts

Register Here

Exciting Pathways to Pastel Painting with Malia Bryngelson – New Dates



Four Fridays from 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Friday, October 26 Friday, November 2, 16, 30

\$145 for Mooresville Arts Members \$160 for non-members Last day to register is 2 PM, Wednesday, October 24

A variety of pastel papers for students is included in the fee

Class Size: Maximum of 12, minimum of 5 students

Skill levels – Beginner and Intermediate.

Pastels are a versatile and unique medium combining beautiful vibrant colors with the feel of drawing. This class is for beginners and intermediate artists. The instructor will guide the new pastel artist from beginner to intermediate and will hone the intermediate pastel artist's skills to create more successful artwork. Students will leave with a greater understanding of the essential building blocks to consistent and successful pastel painting. They will explore:

- Materials
- Techniques
- Surfaces
- Textures
- Underpainting

- Complementary color underpainting
- Subject selection
- Reference photo editing
- Creating backgrounds that do not compete with subject

A list of required materials will be provided in the first class.

Register Through Mooresville Arts





Impressionist Painting in Oils and Acrylics with Harold O. Frontz - New



Two-day workshop

Monday and Tuesday, November 5 & 6 from 9:00 AM – 4:00 PM

\$180 for Mooresville Arts Members \$195 for non-members Class Size: Maximum 15, Minimum 8 students

Last day to register is 2 PM, Thursday, November 1

This workshop is ideal for painters of all levels who would like to learn to paint using impressionist and Alla prima methods. The course will focus on the use of light and color to create beautiful paintings in one sitting using a minimum of bold and confident brush strokes. Other important principles of painting will also be emphasized including drawing, composition, and tonal values. The workshop will feature handouts, demonstrations, and individual attention focused on each participant's unique needs.



Visit Harold's website to see more of his fantastic work. www.frontzstudio.com

ONGOING MOORESVILLE ARTS ACTIVITIES

Plein Air – Wayside Painters of Lake Norman



Mondays – 9:30 AM

Adults, all levels are welcome

No instructor, no cost

The *Wayside Painters of Lake Norman* paint weekly on Mondays, weather permitting. The group consists of several artists in the Mooresville, Troutman, Statesville, Sherrill's Ford, Terrell, and Denver areas. We are loosely organized and have no officers, dues, committees, or by-laws – we simply focus on plein air painting. Currently about fifteen artists meet but we welcome all interested.

Locations around the northern part of Lake Norman are posted weekly and abilities range from beginners to experienced, with all media welcome. Individual members take turns suggesting sites, securing permission from landowners and providing directions.

Experience the excitement of painting in wonderful North Carolina. Paint landscapes, cityscapes, gardens, people, rusty vehicles, and so much more. Escape your studio. Express your creativity painting outdoors with like-minded artists.

Contact Leslie Davis if you are interested in more information: <u>lwdavisartist@gmail.com</u> and label your subject "Waysides". You may also find us on the NCPAP site – North Carolina Plein Air Painters – under "Groups".

Wednesday Open Studio

Wednesday Open Studio

Wednesdays from 1:00 – 4:00 PM

Adults, all levels

No instructor, no cost

Looking for the opportunity to work with other creative people on a regular basis? Mooresville Arts members are invited to join fellow artists working on their art, socializing, and sharing experiences with their peers in a studio atmosphere.

Join other MA members for an afternoon of camaraderie. Bring a project you're working on, your supplies, your creativity, and enjoy the afternoon. Any creative project is welcome.

To attend, simply show up at the Mooresville Arts Gallery.





Saturday Morning Life Drawing



1st and 3rd Saturdays from 9 AM – 12 PM

\$15 per session

Adult of all skill levels are welcome.

No instructor.

Participate with other adults in an invaluable experience drawing and studying art from a live model. Bring your own supplies. Some easels are available. NOTE: nude

models at most sessions with some sessions being a costumed theme.

We begin with a few 5-minute poses for warm-up and then go to a long pose for the reminder of the time (giving the model breaks every 20 minutes).

All mediums are welcome: painting, drawing, or sculpture.

To attend, simply show up several minutes before 9 AM with your supplies and \$15.

Coordinators: Sue Edwards and Jessica DeHart

Email: edwardss@me.com or jadehart7@gmail.com to be included on the Life Drawing email list.

Please note: There will be no Life Drawing on September 1 due to the Labor Day Weekend.



Miniature Group

3rd Wednesdays beginning at 7:30 PM

All skill levels are welcome. No cost. No instructor.

Adults of all skill levels who are interested in creating miniature artworks are invited to create, discuss, and exchange ideas. Bring your own supplies and works to critique.

To attend, simply show up with your projects and supplies.

Coordinator: Rachel Bonney Email Contact: rabonney@windstream.net